

NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: February 13, 2009

REGULATION TITLE:
Traffic & Parking; Bus System

REGULATION NO.:
6C1-3.009

SUMMARY: The changes clarify that spouses/domestic partners of University faculty, students and staff may use the City of Gainesville regional Transit System for free with a valid Gator 1 identification card. In addition, increases to the transportation access fees have been established effective for the Fall Semester 2009.

AUTHORITY: BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003

COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW. The comments must identify the regulation you are commenting on.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS: Rebecca J. Holt, Administrative Assistant, 123 Tigert Hall, Post Office Box 113125, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida 32611, 352-392-1358 office, 352-392-4387 facsimile, regulations@ufl.edu.

NAME OF PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED REGULATION: Ed Poppell, Vice President for Business Affairs

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS ATTACHED TO THIS NOTICE.

REGULATIONS OF
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

6C1-3.009 Traffic & Parking; Bus System.

(1) Transportation and Parking Services supervises the operation of the campus shuttle bus system (including Gator Lift). Use of the campus shuttle bus system is free to all faculty, staff, students, and visitors. Use of the City of Gainesville Regional Transit System is free to all University of Florida students, faculty and staff [and their spouses/domestic partners](#) with a valid Gator 1 identification card.

(2) Effective Fall Semester ~~2009~~2008, a Transportation Access Fee of \$~~6.79~~~~6.11~~ per credit hour is assessed upon all courses and fundable credit hours taken by individuals at the University of Florida. Dental, medical and veterinary students must pay a semi-annual Transportation Access Fee of \$~~135.80~~~~122.20~~ (One hundred ~~thirty-five~~~~twenty-two~~ and ~~80~~~~20~~/100 dollars). Pharmacy students must pay a semi-annual Transportation Access Fee of \$~~122.22~~~~109.98~~ (One hundred ~~twenty-two~~~~nine~~ and ~~22~~~~98~~/100 dollars), Physical Therapy students must pay a semi-annual Transportation Access Fee of \$~~132.40~~~~119.14~~ (One hundred ~~thirty-two~~~~nineteen~~ and ~~40~~~~14~~/100 dollars), Public Health and Health Professions MPH 2-Year students must pay a semi-annual Transportation Access Fee of \$~~81.48~~~~73.32~~ (~~Eighty-one~~~~Seventy-three~~ and ~~48~~~~32~~/100 dollars), and Public Health and Health Professions MPH Accelerated Program students must pay a semi-annual Transportation Access Fee of \$~~71.29~~~~64.15~~ (~~Seventy-one~~~~Sixty-four~~ and ~~29~~~~15~~/100 dollars). This fee is used to help support the on campus shuttle bus system and the City of Gainesville Regional Transit System.

(3) Students enrolled in a New World School of the Arts degree program in Miami are exempted from paying the Transportation Access Fee. Students enrolled in an off-campus course

shall be assessed all, part, or none of the fee pursuant to the determination of the Office of the Provost based on the location and type of the course.

Specific Authority: BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003.

History--New 9-29-75, Amended 8-15-78, 8-26-81, 8-12-82, 5-14-85, Formerly 6C1-3.09, Amended 5-14-87, 4-27-88, 4-23-89, 4-30-95, 5-10-99, 5-22-01, 5-20-02, 6-3-03, 11-25-03, 5-30-04, 7-19-05, 4-13-06, 4-20-07, 3-14-08 (BOT Approval), 4-23-08 (BOG Approval), 9-5-08 (Technical changes only).[_____](#).